CITY OF PORT LAVACA

COUNCIL MEETING: MARCH 10, 2025 AGENDA ITEM:

DATE: 03.10.2025

TO: JODY WEAVER, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

FROM: KATERYNA THOMAS, CAPITAL PROJECTS AND GRANT COORDINATOR

SUBJECT: APPROVE ENGINEERING AGREEMENT FOR TXCDBG CONTRACT NO. CDV
23-0209

The City of Port Lavaca has been awarded a Texas Community Development Block Grant (TxCDBG)
under contract No. CDV23-0209. The is required to secure specialized engineering services to support
critical infrastructure projects funded by the Texas Community Development Block Grant. The selected
engineering firm was chosen based on its demonstrated expertise and prior experience with similar
projects, ensuring that all project milestones and compliance requirements are met.

The engineering services agreement will be fully funded through the TxCDBG grant, thereby incurring
no additional cost to the City and is $55,500.00.

The Council did award the contract through Resolution R-111422-2 on November 14%, 2022, it was
dependent on the successful negotiation of a contract with the service provider. A copy of the contract,
which establishes the aforementioned amount, is attached for your review.

Motion to approve the Engineering Agreement for TxCDBG Contract No. CDV23-0209 in the amount of
$55,500.00 and authorize the Mayor to execute the agreement on behalf of the City.



